

## **U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations Summary of Changes (April 2018)**

This Summary of Changes provides a brief description of changes made to Navy Uniform Regulations (NAVPERS 15665I) since the last update of 6 March 2018. The changes identified in this summary reflect the approved uniform policy changes announce in NAVADMIN 236/15, 214/17, 015/17, and the correction of noted policy discrepancies found within NAVPERS 15665I. For specific details of changes, please refer to the noted chapters, sections and articles below.

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

#### **1. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 5, Description & Wear of Uniform Components, Mockneck, Article 3603.7.**

##### **Removed:**

###### **"Description**

A black, long sleeve pullover mock turtleneck with nylon/polyester/spandex blended fabric."

###### **Correct Wear**

Right side out and over the undershirt and beneath the NWU shirt.

###### **Ownership Markings**

Last name and initials on the inside of the back bottom hem of the shirt and at right of the center."

##### **Added:**

###### **"Description**

A black, long sleeve pullover mock turtleneck with nylon/polyester/spandex blended fabric."

###### **Correct Wear**

Right side out, over the undershirt and beneath the shirt or jumper it is being worn with.

###### **Ownership Markings**

Last name and initials on the inside of the back bottom hem of the shirt and at right of the center."

#### **2. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Male, Trousers, Blue, Jumper (Broadfall), E6 and Below.**

##### **Deleted:**

###### **"Description**

Made of 100% navy blue wool serge with buttoned broadfall front, two front pockets and one right rear pocket, laced gusset at the back, and inverted side creases and flared legs. Buttons are 25-line, and with black anchors.

###### **Correct Wear**

Button all buttons and lace gusset from inside out, bottom to top, and tie. Bitter ends of lace are tucked in. Trousers shall hang approximately 2 inches from the floor at the back of the shoe. Trousers should be tailored to include a 2 inch hem to provide material for adjustments.

###### **Ownership Markings**

## **U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations Summary of Changes (April 2018)**

Turn trousers inside out, fly down, waistband away from you. Center surname, first and middle initial (if applicable) on rear pocket, a 1/4 of an inch below horizontal seam using white ink; complete manufacturer's tag using indelible ink."

### **Added:**

#### **"Description**

Navy blue made of 100% wool serge with 13 non-functional buttons and a hidden center-front zipper closure. Buttons are 25-line, and with black anchors. The design also includes left and right front welt pockets, one right rear pocket, laced gusset at the back, inverted side creases and flared legs.

#### **Correct Wear**

Button all buttons and lace gusset from inside out, bottom to top, and tie. Bitter ends of lace are tucked in. Trousers shall hang approximately 2 inches from the floor at the back of the shoe. Trousers should be tailored to include a 2 inch hem to provide material for adjustments."

#### **Ownership Markings**

Turn trousers inside out, fly down, waistband away from you. Center surname, first and middle initial (if applicable) on rear pocket, a 1/4 of an inch below horizontal seam using white ink; complete manufacturer's tag using indelible ink."

### **3. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Male, Dinner Dress Uniforms, Dinner Dress Blue.**

**Deleted: (Optional Items)** "Jumper, Blue Dress" and **(Article)** "3501.32."

### **4. Chapter 3, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Male, Ceremonial Uniforms, Full Dress Blue.**

**Deleted: (Optional Items)** "Jumper, Blue Dress" and **(Article)** "3501.32."

### **5. Chapter 3, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Male, Service Dress Uniforms, Service Dress Blue.**

**Deleted: (Optional Items)** "Jumper, Blue Dress" and **(Article)** "3501.32."

### **6. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 5, Description & Wear of Uniform Components, Jumper, White Dress (E6 and below), Article 3501.33.**

#### **Added: (Pictures)**



**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations  
Summary of Changes (April 2018)**

**7. Chapter 3, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Male, Dinner Dress Uniforms, Dinner Dress White.**

**Deleted: (Optional Items)** "Jumper, White Dress" and **(Article)** "3501.33."

**Added: (Picture)**



**8. Chapter 3, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Male, Ceremonial Uniforms, Full Dress White.**

**Deleted: (Optional Items)** "Jumper, White Dress" and **(Article)** "3501.33."

**Added: (Picture)**



**9. Chapter 3, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Male, Service Dress Uniforms, Service Dress White.**

**Deleted: (Optional Items)** "Jumper, White Dress" and **(Article)** "3501.33."

**Added: (Picture)**

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations  
Summary of Changes (April 2018)**



**10. Chapter 3, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Female, Dinner Dress Uniforms, Dinner Dress Blue.**

**Deleted: (Optional Items)** "Mockneck" and **(Article)** "3603.7."

**Deleted: (Optional Items)** "Jumper, Dress Blue" and **(Article)** "3501.32."

**11. Chapter 3, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Female, Dinner Dress Uniforms, Dinner Dress Blue.**

**Added:** "Chapter 3, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Female, Dinner Dress Uniforms, Dinner Dress Blue"

**Added: (Picture)**



**Added: (Basic Components)** "Jumper, Blue Dress" and **(Article)** "3501.32."

**Added: (Basic Components)** "Slacks, Blue Jumper" and **(Article)** "3501.92."

**Added: (Basic Components)** "Hat, White" and **(Article)** "3501.27."

**Added: (Basic Components)** "Shoes, Service, Black (2)" and **(Article)** "3501.58."

**Added: (Basic Components)** "Socks, Black" and **(Article)** "3501.78."

**Added: (Basic Components)** "Brassiere" and **(Article)** "3501.6."

**Added: (Basic Components)** "Underpants" and **(Article)** "3501.100."

**Added: (Basic Components)** "Undershirt, White Crew Neck" and **(Article)** "3501.101."

**Added: (Basic Components)** "Neckerchief" and **(Article)** "3501.38."

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations  
Summary of Changes (April 2018)**

**Added: (Basic Components)** "Rating Badge/Service Stripes" and **(Article)** "4221."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Miniature Medals & Warfare Devices" and **(Article)** "5315."

**Added: (Prescribable Items)** "All-Weather Coat, Blue (9)" and **(Article)** "3501.1."  
**Added: (Prescribable Items)** "Peacoat" and "article "3501.41."

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Gloves, White" and **(Article)** "3501.24."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Scarf (w/outergarment only)" and **(Article)** "3501.43."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Umbrella, Black" and **(Article)** "3501.99."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "All-Weather Coat, Optional (9)" and **(Article)** "3501a."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Earrings, Pearl" and **(Article)** "3501.23."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Handbag, Black" and **(Article)** "3501.25."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Handbag, Black Dress" and **(Article)** "3501.26."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Hosiery, Flesh Tone" and **(Article)** "3501.29."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Shoes, Dress, Black (2)" and **(Article)** "3501.54."

**Added:**

**"Occasions For Wear**

Worn to official functions and civilian "black tie" prescribed events. This is a prescribable Winter Uniform."

**"See Footnotes".**

**12. Chapter 3, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Female, Ceremonial Dress Uniforms, Full Dress Blue.**

**Added:** "Chapter 3, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Female, Ceremonial Dress Uniforms, Full Dress Blue"

**Added: (Picture)**



**Added: (Basic Components)** "Jumper, Blue Dress" and **(Article)** "3501.32."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Slacks, Blue Jumper" and **(Article)** "3501.92."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Hat, White" and **(Article)** "3501.27."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Shoes, Service, Black (2)" and **(Article)** "3501.58."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Socks, Black" and **(Article)** "3501.78."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Brassiere" and **(Article)** "3501.6."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Underpants" and **(Article)** "3501.100."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Undershirt, White Crew Neck" and **(Article)** "3501.101."

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations  
Summary of Changes (April 2018)**

**Added: (Basic Components)** "Neckerchief" and **(Article)** "3501.38."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Rating Badge/Service Stripes" and **(Article)** "4221."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Large Medals/Ribbons & Warfare Devices" and **(Article)** "5314/5313."

**Added: (Prescribable Items)** "All-Weather Coat, Blue (9)" and **(Article)** "3501.1."  
**Added: (Prescribable Items)** "Gloves, Black Leather" and **(Article)** "3501.24."  
**Added: (Prescribable Items)** "Peacoat" and "article "3501.41."

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Earrings, Silver Ball" and **(Article)** "3501.23."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Gloves, White" and **(Article)** "3501.24."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Handbag, Black" and **(Article)** "3501.25."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Hosiery, Flesh Tone" and **(Article)** "3501.29."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Shoes, Dress, Black (2)" and **(Article)** "3501.54."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Scarf (w/outergarment only)" and **(Article)** "3501.43."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Umbrella, Black" and **(Article)** "3501.99."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "All-Weather Coat, Optional (9)" and **(Article)** "3501a."  
**Added:**

**"Occasions For Wear**

Worn on the following formal occasions:

1. Participating in Change of Command Ceremonies.
2. Official visits with honors as pre-scribed in Navy Regulations.
3. Occasions of State, Ceremonies and Solemnities."

**"See Footnotes."**

**13. Chapter 3, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Female, Service Dress Uniforms, Service Dress Blue.**

**Added:** "Chapter 3, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Female, Service Dress Uniforms, Service Dress Blue"

**Added: (Picture)**



**Added: (Basic Components)** "Jumper, Blue Dress" and **(Article)** "3501.32."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Slacks, Blue Jumper" and **(Article)** "3501.92."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Hat, White" and **(Article)** "3501.27."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Shoes, Service, Black (2)" and **(Article)** "3501.58."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Socks, Black" and **(Article)** "3501.78."

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations  
Summary of Changes (April 2018)**

**Added: (Basic Components)** "Brassiere" and **(Article)** "3501.6."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Underpants" and **(Article)** "3501.100."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Undershirt, White Crew Neck" and **(Article)** "3501.101."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Neckerchief" and **(Article)** "3501.38."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Rating Badge/Service Stripes" and **(Article)** "4221."  
**Added: (Basic Components)** "Ribbons" and **(Article)** "5305/5312."

**Added: (Prescribable Items)** "Mockneck" and **(Article)** "3603.7."  
**Added: (Prescribable Items)** "All-Weather Coat, Blue (9)" and **(Article)** "3501.1"  
**Added: (Prescribable Items)** "Gloves, Black Leather" and **(Article)** "3501.24"  
**Added: (Prescribable Items)** "Peacoat" and "article "3501.41"

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Earmuffs (w/outergarment only)" and **(Article)** "3501.22."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Earrings, Silver Ball" and **(Article)** "3501.23."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Gloves, White" and **(Article)** "3501.24."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Handbag, Black" and **(Article)** "3501.25."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Handbag, Black Dress" and **(Article)** "3501.26."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Hosiery, Flesh Tone" and **(Article)** "3501.29."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Shoes, Dress, Black (2)" and **(Article)** "3501.54"  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Scarf (w/outergarment only)" and **(Article)** "3501.43"  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Umbrella, Black" and **(Article)** "3501.99."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "All-Weather Coat, Optional (9)" and **(Article)** "3501a."  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "3501.1b"  
**Added: (Optional Items)** "Name/Identification Tag (2)" and **(Article)** "5201.4."  
**Added:**

**"Occasions For Wear**

May be prescribed for wear year-round to all official functions when Dinner Dress or Full Dress Uniforms are not prescribed and civilian equivalent dress is coat and tie."

**"See Footnotes."**

**14. Chapter 3, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Female, Dinner Dress Uniforms, Dinner Dress White.**

**Added: (Picture)**



**15. Chapter 3, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Female, Ceremonial Dress Uniforms, Full Dress White.**

**Added: (Picture)**

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations  
Summary of Changes (April 2018)**



**16. Chapter 3, Section 4, Enlisted Uniforms, Female, Service Dress Uniforms, Service Dress White.**

**Added: (Picture)**



**17. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 5, Description & Wear of Uniform Components.**

**Added:** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b](#)"

**18. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 5, Description & Wear of Uniform Components, Cold Weather Parka, Article, 3501.1b.**

**Added:**

**"Description**

The Cold Weather Parka (CWP) is black single breasted, made of water proof and wind resistant material. It features include a hidden center-front zipper fastener, a hidden hood housed in the shell of the collar, a center-chest rank tab and constructed to facilitate wearing the zip-in zip-out NWU black fleece liner.

**Correct Wear**

Worn optionally with Service and Service Dress Uniforms. Rank insignia is required for wear by E4 through O10 centered on the center chest rank tab. Rank insignia may be metal or matching fabric sold through Navy Exchange Uniform Centers. Name tags are not authorized for wear. When the rank insignia is removed from the parka, personnel may

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations  
Summary of Changes (April 2018)**

wear the coat with civilian clothing. For insignia, officers see article 4103, CPOs see article 4213 and E6 and below see article 4227.

**Note**

The CWP will become a mandatory sea bag requirement for all Sailors on 30 April 2021."

**19. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 5, Description & Wear of Uniform Components, Cold Weather Parka, Article, 3501.1b.**

**Added: (Picture)**



**20. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 2, Male Officer Uniforms, Service Dress, Service Dress Blue.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**21. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 2, Male Officer Uniforms, Service Dress, Service Dress White.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**22. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 2, Male Officer Uniforms, Service Uniform, Service Khaki.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**23. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 2, Male Officer Uniforms, Service Uniform, Summer White.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**24. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 2, Female Officer Uniforms, Service Dress, Service Dress Blue.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**25. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 2, Female Officer Uniforms, Service Dress, Service Dress White.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations  
Summary of Changes (April 2018)**

**26. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 2, Female Officer Uniforms, Service Uniform, Service Khaki.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**27. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 2, Female Officer Uniforms, Service Uniform, Summer White.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**28. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 3, Male Chief Petty Officer Uniforms, Service Dress, Service Dress Blue.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**29. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 3, Male Chief Petty Officer Uniforms, Service Dress, Service Dress White.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**30. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 3, Male Chief Petty Officer Uniforms, Service Uniform, Service Khaki.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**31. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 3, Male Chief Petty Officer Uniforms, Service Uniform, Summer White.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**32. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 3, Female Chief Petty Officer Uniforms, Service Dress, Service Dress Blue.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**33. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 3, Female Chief Petty Officer Uniforms, Service Dress, Service Dress White.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**34. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 3, Female Chief Petty Officer Uniforms, Service Uniform, Service Khaki.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**35. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 3, Female Chief Petty Officer Uniforms, Service Uniform, Summer White.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "[3501.1b.](#)"

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations  
Summary of Changes (April 2018)**

**36. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 4, Enlisted Male Uniforms, Service Dress, Service Dress Blue.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "3501.1b."

**37. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 4, Enlisted Male Uniforms, Service Dress, Service Dress White.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "3501.1b."

**38. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 4, Enlisted Male Uniforms, Service Uniform.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "3501.1b."

**39. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 4, Enlisted Female Uniforms, Service Dress, Service Dress Blue.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "3501.1b."

**40. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 4, Enlisted Female Uniforms, Service Dress, Service Dress White.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "3501.1b."

**41. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 4, Enlisted Female Uniforms, Service Uniform.**

**Added: (Optional Items)** "Cold Weather Parka" and **(Article)** "3501.1b."

**42. Chapter 3, Uniform Components, Section 5, Socks, Cush Sole, Black, Boot, Article 3603.3.**

**Deleted:**

**"Description**

Made of undecorated, plain or ribbed knitted material. Knee length or mid-calf socks are authorized. Socks can be a commercial sock made of medium weight/stretch type intended for wear with boots. Socks may also be made of wicking and odor resistance features.

**Correct Wear**

Wear right side out and shall be black and extend above the top of the 9 inch safety boot to ensure comfort.

**Ownership Markings**

Initials only on the foot."

**Added:**

**"Description**

Made of undecorated, black, plain or ribbed knitted material. Knee length or mid-calf socks are authorized. Socks can be a commercial sock made of medium weight/stretch type intended for wear with boots. Socks may also be made of wicking and odor resistance features.

## **U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations Summary of Changes (April 2018)**

### **Correct Wear**

Wear right side out and extend above the top of the 8 or 9 inch safety boot to ensure comfort.

### **Ownership Markings**

Initials only on the foot area of the sock."

### **43. Chapter 3, Description of Uniform Components, Jumper, White Dress (E6 and Below), Article 3501.33.**

#### **Deleted: Description**

Made of white 100% polyester, (Certified Navy Twill) fabric, loose fitting, open at the neck and with a square sailor collar. The jumper has two welt style pockets located outside on the front, and a side zipper on the left for improved ease of donning and doffing. The bottom of the jumper is finished with a turn-up hem. The collar has two stars on the jumper flap and is trimmed with three strips of navy blue piping, each 3/16 inch wide and 3/16 inch apart with outer piping 1/4 inch from collar edge. Sleeves have two navy blue button fasteners on cuffs, trimmed with three piping of navy blue tape, each piping 3/16 inch wide and 3/16 inch apart, centered horizontally on the cuff and blocked off each end by a perpendicular white stripe 3/16 inch wide, connecting the ends of the horizontal piping. Distance from outer edge of perpendicular stripe cuff's open end is approximately 1-3/8 inches. Buttons are 25-line, black, with anchors.

#### **Correct Wear**

Wear jumpers hanging straight at the sides, fitting comfortably across the shoulders without binding the armholes. Sleeves are bloused so the bottom edge of the buttoned cuff cover the wrist bone when the elbow is bent across the front of the body. When wearing an outer garment, the jumper collar is inside the garment. An inverted sleeve crease extends down the arm at the inside and outside edges. The body of the jumper has an outward crease in the front, inverted crease in the back, and the collar has three, evenly spaced outward vertical creases. When fitting the jumper to the individual, the unbuttoned cuff's edge shall reach the knuckles at the base of the fingers with hands hanging naturally at sides.

#### **Ownership Markings**

Turn the Jumper inside out, front down, collar out facing away from you. Using contrasting color ink, center surname, first and middle initial (if applicable) left to right and 1/4 inch below the collar seam."

#### **Added:**

##### **"Description of the jumper without piping**

Made of white 100% polyester, (Certified Navy Twill) fabric, with square, plain sailor collar, an open neck, and sleeves cut square at cuff openings. Jumper should hang straight. Made with one welt pocket on left front and one dummy closed welt pocket on right front, which has inside swing pocket and button flap closure.

##### **Description of the jumper with piping**

## **U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations Summary of Changes (April 2018)**

Made of white 100% polyester, (Certified Navy Twill) fabric, loose fitting, open at the neck and with a square sailor collar. The jumper has two welt style pockets located outside on the front, and a side zipper on the left for improved ease of donning and doffing. The bottom of the jumper is finished with a turn-up hem. The collar has two stars on the jumper flap and is trimmed with three strips of navy blue piping, each 3/16 inch wide and 3/16 inch apart with outer piping 1/4 inch from collar edge. Sleeves have two navy blue button fasteners on cuffs, trimmed with three piping of navy blue tape, each piping 3/16 inch wide and 3/16 inch apart, centered horizontally on the cuff and blocked off each end by a perpendicular white stripe 3/16 inch wide, connecting the ends of the horizontal piping. Distance from outer edge of perpendicular stripe cuff's open end is approximately 1-3/8 inches. Buttons are 25-line, black, with anchors.

### **Correct Wear of the Jumper without Piping**

Wear fitting comfortably across the shoulders and bust without binding at armholes. An inverted sleeve crease extends down the arm at inside and outside edges. Body of the jumper has an outward crease in the front, inverted crease in the back, and the collar has three, evenly spaced outward vertical creases. Sleeves hang straight and long enough to cover the wrist bone. The bottom of the jumper should be loose fitting at the hips with the hem falling within one inch above the bottom of the side pocket opening on the jumper slacks. When wearing an outer garment, the collar is inside the garment.

### **Correct Wear of Jumper with Piping**

Wear jumpers hanging straight at the sides, fitting comfortably across the shoulders without binding the armholes. Sleeves are bloused so the bottom edge of the buttoned cuff covers the wrist bone when the elbow is bent across the front of the body. When wearing an outer garment, the jumper collar is inside the garment. An inverted sleeve crease extends down the arm at the inside and outside edges. The body of the jumper has an outward crease in the front, inverted crease in the back, and the collar has three, evenly spaced outward vertical creases. When fitting the jumper to the individual, the unbuttoned cuff's edge shall reach the knuckles at the base of the fingers with hands hanging naturally at sides.

### **Ownership Markings**

Turn the Jumper inside out, front down, collar out facing away from you. Using contrasting color ink, center **surname, first and middle initial (if applicable)** left to right and 1/4 inch below the collar seam."